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September 5, 2000

Ms. Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability
Box 59, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

we have received and reviewed the lengthy packet of documents that you
recently left at our offices.

unfortunately, we remain unable to take any action on behalf of you, your
mother, Doris Sassower, or the center for Judicial Accountability. The
materials that you sent to us are all part of private disputes between your
organization and various govemmental entities and representatives. As
you know, the Fund for Modern Courts limits its activities to research,
public education, and policy-related activities. It does not represent clients
in private disputes, nor does it intervene in litigation. The assistance you
seek falls entirely outside the scope of Modern Courts' mission and
capabilities, and we are thus unable to assume any role in your efforts.

you the best in your endeavors.

y yours,

Steve
Executive

Zeidman
Director

Barbara E. Reed
Deputy Director

' .  , . 1 t .  r ,  j
i

i ' " ;  l . r . i - r i i .  :

We wish

Very trul

,U"


